

(712) 775-8968

CORVA BOD 07/28/20 #104206 \*5

### BOARD MEMBERS

Vinnie BARBARINO ✓  
Ken CLARKE  
DAVE CUNDY ✓  
Lori Lewis ✓  
Bob HANNA ✓  
JARED Macleod ✓  
Mike MOORE ✓  
Bruce BRAZIL ✓  
Jim WOODS ✓  
Ed Stovin ✓  
Charlie Lowe ✓  
DIANE MEAD ✓

### GUESTS

Rodin REEVE  
Michael LEADERS  
Steve KEHL  
Steven HOWARD  
Debbie CAMPBELL  
Terry WOLF  
MARK Triopletinos  
Jim SHAW  
Roberta WOODS  
Jim SUTY  
Michael MCGARITY

### KENS REPORT

- Talked about the fires
- Steve GARDNER memorial
- OHMVR Commission MEETING Ne

### AMY REPORT

- Forest Service ~~Sustainable~~ Committee
- Northwest Planning workshop
- Corva only OHV ~~workshop~~ on new committee

### BOB

- Not much on Legislative side going on this year
- Spoke about Newson's exec order to ban vehicles fuel powered by 2035

## OCEANO REPORT

Kew spoke

Jared spoke & introduced Jim Suty

Jim Suty spoke

Bob Hamm spoke

Ed Stavin - McCain Valley to El Centro railroad crossing

CALVACRE ROAD Ed Stavin

Upcoming meetings & comments periods, they are posted on SDORC page.

ED - FOIA request to ~~XXXXXX~~

Vinnie supported Ed's discussion

Bob offered some ideas

## Vinnie Report

- Steve Garner Report

- TDS Meeting

DAVE CUNY - Talked about signing TDS @ Corua Club

## Vinnie

- TRUCKHAVEN - might not be able to do event at Oct 21/16

- AMM MAGAZINE - Ed Stavin in magazine

- Divine VIRT Fundraiser Shirts

## TERRY WORK

SXS TRAINING

DEBBIE CAMPBELL - Events cancelled (Desert rallies)

MIKE McGuire

Side X Side Training Program &  
potential partnership w/ CLARSON

TERRY supported Mike's comments

JARED supported

?? other guy said he is working w/ current  
SXS training through Search & RESCUE

- LETS ADD THIS AS AGENDA ITEM FOR NEXT MONTH

Nebbie Campbell - Supportive

Steve Kehl - need to look into Cook's ROHV legislation  
Need to get industry involved.

50th Anniversary Celebration For 2021

McGuire would handle this up.

JARED

lets add this as agenda item for next month

Mike Moore

TREASURERS REPORT

ADJOURN

Jared motion, Mike Moore second

8:43 pm meeting adjourned